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January 10, 2012

U.S. NRC Region 111 . VIA FACSIMILE
Materials Licensing Branch

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, L 60532-4352

To Whom It May Concern:

Mead Johnson & Co, LLC is adding four additional PECO Fill Level Gauges to its’
manufacturing processes. The gauges are all similar to existing devices and contain
100 millicuries of Americium 241. Our current possession limit is 1.8 curie. The
addition of four devices will surpass the possession limit by 100 millicuries. We are
requesting to raise this limit to 2.3 curie to facilitate this addition and potential
future expansion. Our license number is 13-00772-02, amendment No. 73.

Should you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me via e-mail

at chad.burnett®@min.com or by phone at 812-429-7906.

Sincerely,

Cha Burnett, CSP, MS
Manager, EHS
Radiation Safety Officer
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